

The Minutes of the IQAC meeting held on 12th August, 2016 at 12.30 p.m. in the Mini Conference Room. The I/C Principal Prof. ParagThakkar chaired the meeting.

Following members were present for the meeting.

1. I/C Principal Prof. ParagThakkar
2. Dr. JehangirBharucha
3. Dr. Madhuri V. Tikam
4. Dr. PoojaRamchandani
5. Dr. MadhuKelkar
6. Dr. ChandaniBhattacharjee
7. Prof. GeetaSahu
8. Prof. Rani Tyagi
9. Prof. SimranKalyani
10. Dr. Navin Punjabi
11. Prof. TasneemRazmi
12. Mrs. MalvikaRamchandani

The minutes of the previous meeting was read by Prof. GeetaSahu.

The following matters were discussed:

- Various suggestions were asked about the theme of this year's event and Prof. Simran's suggestion about collaboration and networking was accepted.
- Dr. Pooja sought an approval for starting a young leaders club to inculcate leadership skills among students, which was sanctioned.
- Principal strongly reiterated research of faculty members should be strengthened specially in Scopus and ISI WOS Publications. A review of this would be undertaken at the end of the year
- Mrs. MalvikaRamchandani suggested the college should tie up with one more NGO and she agreed to monitor this activity on an honorarium basis.

The meeting concluded with an acknowledgement on above suggestions and vote of thanks to the Chair.

The Minutes of the IQAC meeting held on 22nd September, 2016 at 10.30 a.m. in the Mini Conference Room. The I/C Principal Prof. ParagThakkar chaired the meeting.

Following members were present for the meeting.

1. I/C Principal Prof. ParagThakkar
2. Dr. JehangirBharucha
3. Dr. Madhuri V. Tikam
4. Dr. PoojaRamchandani
5. Dr. PriyamvadaSawant
6. Dr. AmitNandu
7. Dr. ParomitaChakrabarti
8. Dr. ChandaniBhattacharjee
9. Prof. GeetaSahu
10. Prof. SimranKalyani
11. Dr. Navin Punjabi
12. Prof. YunusGangat
13. Prof. TasneemRazmi
14. Prof. NidhiThanawala

The minutes of the previous meeting was read by Prof. GeetaSahu.

The following matters were discussed:

- Principal announced that the college will host a national level seminar on BVoc. Course on Retail in association with RASCI.
- Though yoga sessions were going on regular basis for teaching and non-teaching members and students, more members should be encouraged to participate.
- Dr. Bharucha has announced a FDP will be organized on Sept' 24, 2016 on "Simulation of a Financial Market."
- Dr. MadhuKelkar emphasized that though the Research cell has been organizing several programs but a request has been made to put up notices on noticeboards, so more faculty members can attend the programs.

The meeting concluded with an acknowledgement on above suggestions and vote of thanks to the Chair.

The Minutes of the IQAC meeting held on 14th February, 2016 at 10.00 a.m. in the Mini Conference Room. The I/C Principal Prof. ParagThakkar chaired the meeting.

Following members were present for the meeting.

1. I/C Principal Prof. ParagThakkar
2. Dr. JehangirBharucha
3. Dr. Madhuri V. Tikam
4. Dr. PoojaRamchandani
5. Dr. PriyamvadaSawant
6. Dr. AmitNandu
7. Dr. ParomitaChakrabarti
8. Dr. ChandaniBhattacharjee
9. Prof. GeetaSahu
10. Prof. Rani Tyagi
11. Prof. SimranKalyani
12. Dr. Navin Punjabi

The minutes of the previous meeting was read by Prof. GeetaSahu.

The following matters were discussed:

- Principal announced that all members should keep February, 25th free for Faculty Development Program on Conflict Management. Dr. PriyamvadaSawant gave details of the program to members.
- A list was tabled of faculty members' publications by Prof. GeetaSahu.
- Dr. AmitNandu debated that it was noticed that students were not taking full benefits of contact hours of faculty. Hence announcement should be made in all classes
- Dr. MadhuriTikam announced that a workshop on mutual mentoring for board college Librarians will be held in the month of April.
- Principal also announced that more certificate courses should be conducted and invited proposals.

The meeting concluded with an acknowledgement on above suggestions and vote of thanks to the Chair

The Minutes of the IQAC meeting held on 21st April, 2017 at 9.30 a.m. in the Mini Conference Room. The I/C Principal Prof. ParagThakkar chaired the meeting.

Following members were present for the meeting.

1. I/C Principal Prof. ParagThakkar
2. Dr. JehangirBharucha
3. Dr. Madhuri V. Tikam
4. Dr. PoojaRamchandani
5. Dr. PriyamvadaSawant
6. Dr. MadhuKelkar
7. Dr. AmitNandu
8. Dr. ParomitaChakrabarti
9. Dr. ChandaniBhattacharjee
10. Prof. GeetaSahu
11. Prof. Rani Tyagi
12. Prof. SimranKalyani
13. Dr. Navin Punjabi
14. Prof. YunusGangat
15. Prof. NidhiThanawala
16. Prof. PoojaLalwani (Special Invitee)

The minutes of the previous meeting was read by Prof. GeetaSahu.

The following matters were discussed:

- Dr. Priya gave a presentation about FDP Program at Edelweiss. It was appreciated by all.
- All the members also appreciated Zumba Dance Classes conducted by Trupti for faculty and students.
- Prof. PoojaLalwani was special invitee for the meeting who presented on Elysium 2017 with a total of 300 participants.
- Principal made a big announcement that the first installment of CPE grant has been received by the college and IQAC members should come with the proposal in the first meeting of next academic year.

The meeting concluded with an acknowledgement on above suggestions and vote of thanks to the Chair

